* % * HEARING NOTICE * * *

TO: Members and Staff, Subcommittee on Water, Oceans, and Wildlife
FROM: The Honorable Jared Huffman, Chair

SUBJECT: WOW Legislative Hearing — January 28, 2020

On Tuesday, January 28, at 10:00 a.m., in Room 1324 Longworth House Office Building,
the Subcommittee on Water, Oceans, and Wildlife will hold a legislative hearing on the
following bills:

e H.R. 4891 (Rep. Torres Small), To provide for the conduct of certain water security
measures in the Western United States, and for other purposes. “Western Water Security
Act of 2019.”

e H.R. 5316 (Rep. Cox), To provide for the restoration of the original carrying capacity of
canals impacted by land subsidence, and for other purposes. “Move Water Now Act.”

e H.R.5347 (Rep. Cox), To require the Secretary of the Interior to establish a grant program
to close gaps in access to safe drinking water in disadvantaged communities, and for other
purposes. “Disadvantaged Community Drinking Water Assistance Act.”

Witnesses are by invitation only.

The current committee schedule can also be found by visiting the U.S. House of Representatives,
Committee Repository at http://docs.house.gov/. If you need further information, please contact
Lauren Vernon, Policy Aide, Subcommittee on Water, Oceans, and Wildlife, at (202) 225-6065.

The ringing or audible sounds or conversational use of cellular telephones and other electronic devices is prohibited on the
Committee dais or in the Committee hearing rooms during the meeting of the Committee pursuant to Rule 3(m) of the Committee
Rules. Accommodations for individuals with disabilities, including assistive listening systems, interpreters, and materials in
alternate formats, may be arranged by contacting the Committee in advance of the scheduled event (4 business days notice is
requested) at voice (202) 225-6065; or at 1324 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, D.C. 20515-6201.
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